



**FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION**  
Washington, D.C. 20463

September 6, 2022

**VIA EMAIL**

lindseyworkman4@gmail.com  
carlos@renegadepublicaffairs.com  
Keep El Paso Honest  
c/o Lindsey Workman and Carlos Sierra  
8001 N. Mesa  
PMB 223  
El Paso, TX 79932

RE: MURs 7321, 7335, 7359 & 7473

Dear Ms. Workman and Mr. Sierra:

On June 14, 2019, you were notified that the Federal Election Commission (the "Commission") found reason to believe that Keep El Paso Honest and Lindsey Workman in her official capacity as treasurer violated 52 U.S.C. § 30104(a), (b), and (g), and 11 C.F.R. §§ 104.4 and 109.10(d) by failing to file reports of receipts and disbursements and independent expenditures with the Commission. After considering the circumstances of this matter, on August 30, 2022, the Commission was equally divided on whether to take no further action in this matter. Accordingly, the Commission closed its file in this matter.

Documents related to the case will be placed on the public record within 30 days. *See* Disclosure of Certain Documents in Enforcement and Other Matters, 81 Fed. Reg. 50,702 (Aug. 2, 2016).

If you have any questions, please contact Ray Wolcott, the attorney assigned to this matter, at (202) 694-1302 or [rwolcott@fec.gov](mailto:rwolcott@fec.gov).

Sincerely,

Mark Shonkwiler  
Assistant General Counsel

BY: *Kimberly D. Hart*  
Kimberly D. Hart  
Staff Attorney